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Wetland Review Report
Tillman

Mill Hill Road

Madbury NH 03820

Tax Map 5; Lot 16

Fraggle Rock Environmental performed review of site for wetlands on December 2,2020
based on the following standards:

Wetland Delineation/Review Standards

* Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual, Technical Report 4-87-1, (January,
1987)

* U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Regional Supplement to the Corps of Engineers
Wetland Delineation Manual: Northcentra] and Northeast Region, Version 2.0,
U.S. Army Engineer Research and Development Center, 3909 Halls F erry Road,
Vicksburg, MS 39180-61 99, January 2012, ERDC/EL TR-12-1

¢ Cowardin, Lewis M., Golet, Francis C. and LaRoe, Edward T, Classification of
Wetlands and Deepwater Habitats of the United States, USFWS, Dept. of the
Interior, Wash. D.C, 1979.

* Field Indicators of Hydric Soils in the United States A Guide for Identifying and
Delineating Hydric Soils, Version 8.1, 2017 (Including corrections to version 8.0,
2016, on pages 21, 25, and 34)

° New England Hydric Soils Technical Committee. 2017 Version 4, Field
Indicators for Identifying Hydric Soils in New England. New England Interstate
Water Pollution Contro] Commission, Lowell, MA

* US. Army Corps of Engineers 2016, National Wetland Plant List/State List, Version 3.3

Findings
No jurisdiction wetlands were noted on the property.

Sincerely,
Samon & But

Damon E. Burt, CWS, CPESC

Fraggle Rock Environmental Services

NH Certified Wetland Scientist

Certified Professional in Erosion and Sediment Control



